SGT Minutes July 31, 2020

- Members present: Michael Keown, Gary Butts, Peter Ott, Jill Rogers, Melissa Jarrell,
 Sarah Coleman
- The SCHS SGT met at 12:00 pm. Mr. Keown called the meeting to order.
- Chuck King new Assistant Principal and Athletic Director was introduced.
- Mr. Keown discussed SCSS COVID 19 Guidance along with a Q&A.
- Powerpoint from DOE relating to SGT Training was presented and discussed.
- Bylaws were presented and reviewed. The Code of Ethics document was signed by all members.

Officer Elections:

- Chair MJ was nominated with no other nominations. All voted in favor of.
- Vice Chair GB was nominated with no other nominations. All voted in favor of.
- Secretary JR was nominated with no other nominations. All voted in favor of.

Budget:

- o Mr. Keown presented a budget breakdown for the coming school year.
- PLC line items were deleted from last year due to COVID and no face to face training.
- Technology: Smartboards need to be replaced. Fifteen were bought last year and should arrive by August 7th. Approximately 30 need to be bought this year. Chromebooks will also need to be purchased for virtual learning. Question was asked about students bringing their own personal device not able to accommodate student devices due to network filters and safety of students searching the internet.
- o Assessment Software: Gradecam, USA Testprep, Problematic
- o Instructional Software: Reading Plus, ASCEND Math
- MJ made a motion to approve the budget. GB seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

Admin Updates:

Teachers arrived Wed. and the first agenda item was to give guidance on COVID procedures - how SCSS and SCHS is going to keep everyone safe and have school - No benches or seats in gathering places, doors open at 7:15 - students grab breakfast and head to 1st period, teachers will take temp before students are allowed into classroom, Nurse protocols if student does have temp, teachers

will keep seating chart, staggered class changes, lunchtime will be increased for extra sanitation, hallway traffic will be one direction, bathrooms will be locked during class change, rotating lunch schedule where Group A will eat in cafeteria and Group B in classroom every other week.

- 16% of students have opted to go virtual.
- Keown shared ppt from the faculty meeting that showed celebrations from last year along with the current Mission and Vision statement.
 - How do we get from good to great?
 - o One Team. One Mission. One Vision
- New Teacher Introductions through ppt.
- SGT Meeting Schedule was given and will be added to SGT webpage.
- Discussed football season and what is might look like. Softball and Volleyball have already started their season. Red Rage is scheduled for August 14th.
- CTAE wing is complete. ROTC, 1 Exceptional Childhood classroom and Video Broadcasting is starting the year in the new wing. Other classrooms will be gradual as equipment comes in.
- Safety Procedures gate at White Pine Road will be closed from 8:00-2:00. Visitors and students will only be allowed to use Sorrells Road.
- GB made a motion to adjourn the meeting, MJ seconded, all voted in favor.